

## EXTRA SESSION

## CHAPTER 76—S. F. No. 125

[Not Coded]

*An act relating to the legal settlement of poor persons; amending Laws 1959, Chapter 171, Section 2.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1959, Chapter 171, Section 2, is amended to read:

Sec. 2. ~~This act~~ *Laws 1959, Chapter 171* shall be effective ~~on~~ *as of July 1, 1959*, but the provisions ~~of this act~~ *thereof* shall not apply in determining the legal settlement of any person who has received relief at any time between July 1, 1958, and July 1, 1959, until six continuous months shall have elapsed after July 1, 1959, during which he has received no relief, and during such time the provisions of law as they existed before ~~this act~~ *the enactment of Laws 1959, Chapter 171* shall apply in determining legal settlement of such person. *Where settlement has been established in a county of this state prior to July 1, 1959 by continuous residence in such county for the period then prescribed by law for the establishment of settlement, such settlement shall not be changed by continuous residence in another county for one year unless such year ended on or after July 1, 1959.*

Approved June 7, 1961.

## EXTRA SESSION

## CHAPTER 77—S. F. No. 194

[Coded]

*An act relating to education; state aids; definition of pupil units; amending Extra Session Laws 1959, Chapter 71, Article V, Section 17, Subdivision 1.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Extra Session Laws 1959, Chapter 71, Article V, Section 17, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Sec. 17. [124.17] **Definition of pupil units.** Sub-

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

division 1. A pupil unit is the denominator used to compute the distribution of state aid. Pupil units for each resident pupil in average daily attendance shall be counted as follows:

(1) In an elementary school, for kindergarten pupils attending ~~half day sessions . . . throughout the school year sessions throughout the school year approved by the commissioner of education~~, one-half pupil unit and other elementary pupils, one pupil unit.

(2) In secondary schools, pupils in junior high school or a six-year high school and all other pupils in secondary schools, one and one-half pupil units.

(3) In area vocational-technical schools one and one-half pupil units.

Approved June 7, 1961.

EXTRA SESSION

CHAPTER 78—S. F. No. 224

[Not Coded]

*An act appropriating money to pay certain persons bonuses for World War I, World War II and Korean service.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. **Veterans; bonuses, appropriations.** There is appropriated from any moneys in the state treasury credited to the veterans compensation fund the sums of money set forth in this section to the persons named herein in full payment of claims against the state for adjusted compensation arising from World War I, World War II and Korean services:

Mrs. Frieda Helen Gens, beneficiary of Reinhold Maus, Eagle Lake, Minnesota	\$ 80
Mrs. Ethel Malm, beneficiary of Ernest A. Gamash, 4530 Aldrich Avenue North, Minneapolis, Minnesota	400
Mr. Roland D. Rindfleisch, Oroville, Washington	390
Mr. Thomas LaRose, 109 West Hawthorne Avenue, St. Paul, Minnesota	175
Mr. Francis Nirschl, 808 Main St. N.E. Minneapolis, Minnesota	200

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.